Charbel El-Hajj

Phone: (+961) 70809624 LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/charbel-hajj/

Email: hajjcharbel00@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Passionate about numbers and research. I continually deepen my knowledge in Data Science and Machine Learning. I am a facilitator in various fields, including Youth and Health topics; this is why I am able to work under pressure with groups. My purpose in life is to contribute to the AI field. My ambition is to become a professional in Data Science, Machine Learning and Artificial Intelligence.

Experience

Data Analyst, at U-Food s.a.l

2023-present

- Collect, clean, and transform data from various sources to ensure data accuracy and consistency.
- Perform in-depth data analysis to identify trends, patterns, and outliers.
- Develop and maintain dashboards, reports, and data visualizations to communicate insights effectively.
- Create and maintain documentation for data analysis processes and methodologies.

Assistant Market Risk Coordinator, at BLOM BANK s.a.l

2023-present

- Extract and Organize data from the core banking system to be used in multiple reports related to Market Risk Management.
- Prepare on monthly basis reports related to liquidity risk.
- Maintain and update on daily basis data related to funding risk.
- Conduct data analysis and comparative analysis of Market Risk data.

Education

Lebanese University, Bachelor in Data Science

2023

Community Service

Lebanese Red Cross, EMT

2021- Present

- Certified: First Aid
- Certified: First Responder
- Certified: Emergency Medical Technician

Les Scouts du Liban, Assistant Commissaire Branche Route

2007- Present